

Ivanna Guerrero Castillo
Data Engineer
Learn more about personal projects at
https://guerrero-castillo.com/

• Profile

+7 Years as Data Engineer, Data base models and ETL design and construction, with different technologies and techniques. High problem solving skills and experience in working with large data set and Data Quality processes. Communication skills, client assessment, proactive.

Employment History

Data Engineer Senior Consultant at Atmira Consulting, Madrid

May 2020 — Present

- Oracle SQL Developer, Oracle Data Integrator (ODI).
- Technical leader of integration project with Caixabank and Software SIREC.

Consultant Qualified at SDG Consulting Group, Madrid

September 2018 — March 2020

- Oracle SQL Developer, Oracle Data Integrator (ODI).
- Working for Caixa Bank as Client, in credit and debit card operations department.
- Projects related with money laundering prevention, fraud, pin related issues, and other card related analysis.

Data Analyst at Banc Sabadell, Madrid

March 2018 — July 2018

- Microsoft SQL Server, SSIS, SSAS.
- Master's Internship in Custodianship of assets Department.
- Datawarehouse design and ETL construction for a dashboard about trader's commissions.

Business Intelligence Consultant at iThink Panamá, Panama City

January 2017 — october 2017

- Microsoft SQL server, SSIS, Power BI. Datawarehouse design and ETL construction.
- Data Engineer for the project, Profit and loss Report for a Construction Company. London and Regional.

Technology Manager Department Ecommerce Company at Enterpreneur, Panama City

January 2013 — January 2017

- Enterpreneur in ecommerce website, co-founder.
- · Technology Department Manager

Education

Master in Business Intelligence and Techonologic Innovation, EAE Business School, Madrid

October 2017 — September 2018

Computer Science Engineering, Technological university of Panama, Panama City January 2009 — January 2014.

Details

+34 692557236 ivanna@guerrero-castillo.com Madrid, Spain

Links

Ivanna Guerrero LinkedIn

Skills

SQL (Microsoft, Oracle, Mysql)

ETL Design and Construction (ODI,SSIS)

Data Analysis

Python and R

AWS and Google Cloud

Web Design

Tableau and Power BI

Languages

Spanish; Castilian

English